Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & |A/Claims & IA/Buses)
<TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 9:59 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims & |A/Claims & |A/Buses)

Subject: Yr Ref : CC3/AIG19004939/Jeb3 Our Ref : BUS/11/18/5016

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Morning Asher,

We refer to the above matter and your rejection dated 09/09/2019.

Please be informed that the Settlement Judge indicated liability at 50/50 and the solicitor acting for the driver of
SLX6202B accepted our 50% contribution.

Kindly review and let us have your offer to settle our claim soon, thanks.

Cost of repair $1,238.00

Loss of use $550.00 (2 days @$275.00/day)
LTA search fee $7.00

Total $1,795.00

We enclose the following documents :
1. Repair Invoice
2. LTAsearch fee
3. SASreport

Regards,

Patrick Taww

Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6556 3522 | tanweiteck@smrt.com.sg
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62

Singapore 569140




SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@ stT 251 North Bridge Road Singapore 179102

Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000066 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRN : 199004280%

SMRT BUSES LTD Invoice No. : IV190400226
Date : 17.04.2019

Block Unit Vehicle No. : SMB1443J

STREET 62 Your Ref No. : BUS/11/18/5016

6 ANG MO KIO Our Ref No. : 24100645

SINGAPORE 569140 Terms : 30 Days

Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost % Amount

Labour

TO REPAIR REAR PORTION RH 1.00 $ 530.00 0.00 S 0.00 $ 530.00

Others

TO PUTTY & RESPRAY 1.00 $ 708.00 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 708.00
GRAND TOTAL S 1,238.00

Remark

Make/Model : MAN A22

Accident Date : 10.11.2018

N.B. Payment by cheque should be crossed and
made payable to 'SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd'.

No receipt will be issued unless requested. (W /V\J

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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1111219018 ' Vehicla Hith

Enquire Transaction History

ransaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 12 Nov 2018/ 11:58:00

Asset Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount: $7.49

Asset ID: SLX6202B

Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency

User ID: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 20181112115800003354
HALIL Reference No.:

Search Date / Time: 10 Nov 2018 20:37:00

Insurance Company: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs Back to List

nups://vrl.a.gov.sg/ia/vri/acuon/NnubAgency I rnLoguetall /FUNL | HUN_ID=F18U 1uv4LE |
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MSR118151011 / SMRT Automotive Services Ple Ltd - Woodlands i i
vt LN et i Ao ' Your NCD_W|I_I be affected_ due to late reporting
SUBMITTED BY: Balgish Bte Abdul Halil Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 21/11/2018 17:14

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carreclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 21/11/2018 17:09
Date Of Accident 10/11/2018 20:35
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION FINLAYSON GREEN AND COLLYER QUAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
\ Vehicle Registration Number SMB1443J
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner SMRT BUSES LTD
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MAN
Model MAN A22
Vehicle Category BUS
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Policy YES
Policy Number D-18090224MFBP
Cover Note Number
Driver
Name of Driver SR RAN S Uy
NRIC No
Address NOADDRESS
General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Circumstances of Accident

While turning right from Finlayson Green to Collyer Quay, a pte car ( ) that came form the the right rear of the bus was hit by the
left front of a private car. No injuries reported.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: PENDING DOWNLOAD

Was there any audio recorded? NO
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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REFER TO REPORT

DECLARATION

|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in respect,

! Q_._)\

— I A
Policyholder's Signat ./I.[ 4 Driver's .ﬂw_._nﬂ..-.
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder}
Date & Time:

mwoazm Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name: BALQISH
NRIC/FIN No.: S8340325Z
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